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FINAL CALL for NOMINATIONS 

UMFA PRESIDENT and VICE-PRESIDENT 
 
 

TO: Regular Members of the University of Manitoba Faculty Association 
FROM: Greg Flemming, Executive Director/Returning Officer 
DATE: February 13, 2026 
 
 

In accordance with the provisions of the Association’s Constitution (Section 7), I am 
issuing a call for nominations for the positions of President and Vice–President of the 
Association for 2026–2027. 
 
 

Section 7.1 of the Constitution provides: 

Any Regular Member of the Board of Representatives of at least one year’s standing 
or any Member of the Executive Council shall be eligible for election as President of 
UMFA. Any Regular Member shall be eligible for election as Vice-President of UMFA. 

 

Nominations are invited for these two positions. The Nomination Form must be signed by two 
nominators who are Regular Members of the Association, and the nominee must declare their 
willingness to stand. 
 
 
Email your completed form to gflemming@umfa.ca. Deadline for nominations is Tuesday, 
February 17, 2026, 4 p.m. 

 

NOMINATION FORM 
 
We wish to nominate ___________________________________ for         President /        Vice-

President of the University of Manitoba Faculty Association. 

SIGNED: ___________________________________ DATE: _____________________________ 

 (First nominator - Print name ______________________________________________) 

 

SIGNED: ___________________________________ DATE: _____________________________ 

     (Second nominator - Print name ______________________________________________) 
 

I am willing to stand as UMFA President/Vice–President. 
 
 
SIGNED: ___________________________________ DATE: _____________________________ 

     (Nominee) 


